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From: Cristina Imburgia [cristina@imburgiaconstruction.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, September 14, 2010 1:53 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change - IMBURGIA CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC
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I need to upd g business address'to IMBURGIA CONSTRUCTION SERV!CE‘S. INC.

Docume
FEI #591490433

Please make the following changes on our corporate documents:

Principal Address:
FROM

1875 NE 149'"" Street

North Miami, FL 33181

TO
12555 Biscayne Blvd #888
North Miami, F1. 33181

Mailing Address:
FROM

1875 NE 149" Street
North Miami, FL 33181

TO

12555 Biscayne Blvd #888
North Miami, FL 33181

Registered Agent Name & Address:

FROM
Imburgia, Louis S., JR.
1875 NE 149" Street
North Miami, FL 33181

TO
Imburgia, Louis S., JR.
12555 Biscayne Blvd #888
North Miami, FL 33181

Officer/Director Detail:
FROM

Title P

Imburgia, Louis S JR

1875 NE 149" Street
North Miami, FL 33181
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TO
Title P
Imburgia, Louis S JR
12555 Biscayne Bivd #888
North Miami, FL. 33181

FROM
Title D
Butler, Cristina 1

1875 NE 149" Street
North Miami, FL 33181

TO
Title D
Butler, Cristina |
12555 Biscayne Blvd #888
North Miami, FL 33181

FROM
Title D
Imburgia, Vincent

1875 NE 149" Street
North Miami, FL 33181

TO
Title D
Imburgia, Vincent
12555 Biscayne Blvd #3888
North Miami, FL. 33181

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me on my celi at 305-970-94 19.

Thank you,

Cristina 1. Butler
Administrator

(x]

12555 Biscayne Blvd
North Miami, FL 33181

Ph. 305-970-9419 Fax 305-675-3983
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